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Bcec:

Subject: Commercial Solar Solutions, LLC's Protest Letter to SCE's Advice Letter 2802-E (U
338-E)

Dear Supporters,

Commercial Solar Solutions, LLC ("CSS") is protesting SCE's Advice Letter 2802-E. CSS believes
SCE, as Administrator of the SPVP has shown special treatment to the UOG portion and has stifled
the [PP portion of the SPVP. Please reveiw the attached Protest Letter and sent in your own protest
letter, if you

agree or support the facts present in CSS's Protest Letter.

CSS is trying to take a leadership position in saving the Solar Rooftop Business. Everyone involved in
the

2012 IPP Bid Solicitation must feel frustrated with the fact SCE only selected 7 out of 68 projects,
leaving 61 projects

out in the cold. SCE has acted unfairly and has been unreasonable in its support of the IPP portion,
especially when

you look at the facts associated with the UOG portion of the SPVP.

I am hopeful many more people write the CPUC and share their comments. We are all trying to provide
the ratepayers
in the SCE service territory cost effective renewal energy for the future of California.

Sincerely,
Michael Latham
President/CEO

Commercial Solar Solutions, LLC
949-326-3724
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